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Phone: 302 855-0810 
Fax:      302 855-0812 
E-mail: axiom@axeng.com 
 

18 Chestnut Street 
Georgetown, DE 19947 
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December 18, 2020 
 
Sussex County Board of Adjustment 
2 The Circle 
Georgetown, DE 19947 
 
Attn:  Mr. Jamie Whitehouse, AICP, Director of Planning and Zoning 
 
RE:  Bridgeville Commercial Property – Sussex County Tax Map 131-15.00-24.03 
 BOA Case # 12237 – Front Setback Variance Extension Request 
 
Dear Mr. Whitehouse: 
 
On December 3, 2018, Axiom Engineering submitted (Attachment 1) a variance 
request to Sussex County for the Wellhead Protection Area Ordinance (WHPA) as 
required by Sussex County Code Chapter 89 – Source Water Protection.  The WHPA 
requirements were adopted by Sussex County on June 24, 2008.  The County had not 
received many variance requests of this nature, and the County did not have a 
standing Technical Advisory Committee (TAC) to address the requirements of the 
variance.  To establish the TAC and prepare a response to the WHPA variance took 
quite some time. 
 
Concurrently with the WHPA variance, the applicant submitted a request for a front 
setback variance.  On February 5, 2019, the Sussex County Board of Adjustment 
issued an approval for Case # 12237 (Attachment 2) granting relief from the front 
setback of the above referenced property.  On August 20, 2019, Axiom Engineering 
submitted a 2-year extension request for Case #12237 (Attachment 3).  In August 
2019, the applicant was informed that the extension request should be re-submitted 
when Case #12237 is closer to the February 5, 2021 expiration date. 
 
The applicant received and responded to comments from TAC and did not receive 
WHPA variance approval until May 26, 2020 (Attachment 4).  Since May 2020, Axiom 
Engineering has attended meetings and submitted preliminary plans to Sussex 
Conservation District and the Delaware Department of Transportation.  Follow-up 
plans and submittals are on-going, but agency approvals will not be received by 
February 5, 2021, when the approval of BOA Case #12237 is set to expire. 
 
On behalf of BB & Pops, LLC, we respectfully request an extension of the approval 
for Case Number 12237 for two years to allow the completion of engineering 
approvals required to proceed with the development of the property.   
 

mailto:axiom@axeng.com
http://www.axeng.com/
https://www.dropbox.com/s/tfsrj6yyqwm9by5/2018-12-03%20WHPA%20Variance%20Application%20with%20attachments.pdf?dl=0
https://www.dropbox.com/s/4wx77tv0noomlqb/2019-02-05%20BOA%20Approval%20of%20Setback%20Variance.pdf?dl=0
https://www.dropbox.com/s/cyds6g0ppl8x1sp/2019-08-20%20Setback%20Variance%20Extension%20Request%20Letter.pdf?dl=0
https://www.dropbox.com/s/xjwxs4cehl646wu/2020-05-26%20County%20Engineer%20WHPA%20Variance%20Approval%20-%2011%20x%2017.pdf?dl=0
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